

CURRICULUM VITEA

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Mohammed jasim mohammed
Sex : Male
Date of birth : 20/02/1995
Profession : Biochemistry
Contact : Tel: +9647707896511
Email: mohammedmsc35@gmail



SYNOPSIS OF COMPETENCIES

I am a research scholar of Science equipped with clinical biochemistry approaches to avert the key threats to Humanity due to the interplay of population explosion and diseases. With my highest level of concentration, driven by the desire to achieve perfect result from the task(s) at hand, all of which attained during my training in India. I take time as the most valuable resource in life. This keeps me open to learn and improve performance for the personal development and achievement of organizational goals.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Month/Year	Qualification Awarded	Principal subjects	Awarding Institution	Grade / % attained
Aug 2018 to May 2020	MSc. Biochemistry	Biochemistry	Saurashtra University, Rajkot (India)	67%
Aug 2012 to May 2016	Bachelor of Science	Chemistry	University of diyala	Grade: pass

WORK EXPERIENCE

Position	Main responsibilities	Duration	Address of Employer
Post graduate	Saurashtra University	Aug 2018 to May 2020	Saurashtra University, Rajkot, Gujarat, 360005
Internship	SciCom biomedical research center	01/01/2020 To 15/03/2020	Mysuru, Karnataka, India
Training	Six month course in English language	1 th Jan to 2 th Jul, 2018	Aptech English learning Academy .india.hyderabad
Lab assistant	Two years' experience at clinical laboratories and pathological analysis.	7/5/2015 To 8/06/2017	Al baylasan laboratory

SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

Biochemical techniques: Quantification of Bio-molecules, Biochemical analysis, Electrophoresis

Biophysical techniques: Microscopy, , Chromatography, Centrifugation, Spectroscopy

Immunological techniques: ELISA, Single and Double Immuno-diffusion assays

Molecular Biology: DNA, RNA & plasmid isolation,

Biomedical techniques: Basic clinical tests for blood group, HIV/AIDS, Malaria, Pregnancy, Typhoid

Industrial techniques: Industrial production,

Computer skills; Microsoft-word, excel, power point and access,

Social skills: hard working, working under pressure.

communication skills: fast learner, solving problems, active listener, empathetic.

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY:

- ✓ English
- ✓ Arabic
- ✓ Little Hindi

REFEREES

Prof. Mihir Raval
Head of Department
Of Biochemistry
Saurashtra University
Rajkot-360005, India
+91 9712727172

Dr. John J. George,
Assistant Professor and Head,
Dept. of Bioinformatics,
Christ College, Rajkot -360 005,
Gujarat, India
Mobile: +91 – 9898609230 &
9825575289

Dr. Grish C,
Research guide
SciCom, Mysuru, Karnataka,
India
+917975004556

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes my qualifications and professional experience.

Signed: Mohammed jasim mohammed
